ORDER: APPROVE TRAVEL FOR TAX COLLECTOR/ASSESSOR, SYLVIA
BAKER AND DEPUTY CLERK, SOPHIA SAWIN, TO ATTEND

MACA FALL CONFERENCE IN NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI OCTOBER
17-20, 2021

Motion was made by Larry Gillespie, duly seconded by Brent Larson, to approve
travel for Tax Collector/Assessor, Sylvia Baker and Deputy Clerk, Sophia Sawin, to
attend MACA Fall Conference in Natchez, MS October 17-20, 2021.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Brent Larson, voted yes
Supervisor Larry Gillespie, voted yes
Supervisor David Rikard, voted yes
Supervisor Chad McLarty, voted yes
Supervisor Mike Roberts, voted yes

After the vote, President Roberts, declared the motion carried, this the 20" day of
September, 2021.

A

Mjke Robefts, President Sherry Wa'ﬁ) ancery Clerk
oard of Supervisors




Margaret Bankston ——— —

From: Lisa Carwyle

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 8:55 AM
To: Margaret Bankston

Subject: Fwd: For Sept. 20th Board Agenda

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: Syivia Baker <SBaker@lafayettecoms.com>
Date: September 14, 2021 at 9:46:06 AM CDT
To: Lisa Carwyle <LCarwyle@lafayettecoms.com>

Cc: Sherry Wall <swall@lafayettecoms.com>
Subject: For Sept. 20th Board Agenda

Lisa,

Please put on the Sept. 10+ Board Agenda:

TRAVEL ONLY for Sylvia Baker and Sophia Sawin to attend the 2021 MACA Fall
Conference in Natchez, MS on October 17-20+.

Thanks,

- Sylvia Baker
PR | Tax Assessor/Collector

m 300 Hocth Lamar Bhed., Sulta 15

s Oxdord, M5 38655
15 662- 2300563 e K63 700000
WW Ly
[ i1 TRyl

shala i labayelkeomesom
W IR TR




